
From: Michael Kennedy
To: Barry Munro; Murray McDonald; Tim Philpotts
Subject: FW: EY Report Issued
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 3:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

Muskrat Falls report released today. Provincial budget is dropped Thursday, so expect us to feature
in the media cycle until the budget takes over the airwaves then…

--
Michael Kennedy | Partner | Canada Infrastructure Advisory Leader

Ernst Young LLP
700 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V7Y 1C7, Canada
Office: 604 648 3843 | Cell: 778 773 2560 | michael.kennedy@ca.ey.com
EA: Vangie Johnson | Phone: 604 648 3642 | vangie.johnson@ca.ey.com
www.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: Paul Hickey 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 12:02 PM
To: Tim Calver; David Steele; David Leather; Sam Wolyniec; Michael Kennedy; Kirsten Tisdale; Malcolm
Bairstow
Subject: EY Report Issued

Here is the link.  It was issued a half hour ago approximately. 
http://www.releases.gov.nl.ca/releases/2016/exec/0412n02.aspx

Here is the link to the Ministerial statement Minister Coady read in the House. 
http://www.releases.gov.nl.ca/releases/2016/nr/0412n01.aspx

I thought the Government’s comments were fair.

Nalcor’s response letter is in the same link just under our report.  Wasn’t softened much re our
commentary on governance.

Already I have received an email from a Project “follower” as follows:  “3.2 and 3.3 require
explanation.  Was EY being stonewalled?”

Paul
 --

- 

Paul D Hickey KC*SG CPA, CA, CIRP, LIT
Senior Vice President | Transaction Advisory Services

Ernst & Young Inc.
Fortis Place, 5 Springdale Street, Suite 800, St. John's , NL A1E 0E4 Canada 
Direct: (709) 570-5404 | Mobile: (709) 685-4998 | paul.d.hickey@ca.ey.com
Fax: (709) 726 0345 | Home: (709) 753-9925 | EY/Comm: 8647286
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Melanie Brooks | Phone: (709) 570-8235 | melanie.brooks@ca.ey.com
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